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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 06-010
TO:
All CRT Employees
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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




FROM:
Mary V. Gloston


Human Resources Director

SUBJECT:
 State Employee Recognition Day

DATE:
May 2, 2006

Please Post and Circulate

As part of the nationwide celebration of Public Service Recognition Week, May 1 – 7, Governor Kathleen Blanco has proclaimed Wednesday, May 3, 2006, as State Employee Recognition Day in Louisiana.  The Department of Civil Service has issued General Circular No. 001653 stating the proclamation.

You may access this link at:  www.dscs.state.la.us.  For ideas on activities and community and media outreach projects, review these helpful resources, “How To Celebrate Public Service Recognition Week” at http://www.theroundtable.org/celebrate.pdf or “State Employee Recognition Day Handbook” at www.naspe.net/index.cfm?PageID=20.

If you do not have computer access for all employees, please print the General Circular and make available to all employees.
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Happy Public Service Recognition Week!
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